IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
COUNTY OF B Pickens g o ' .
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: ___2018GS390513
James Christopher Townsend ) A/WH: . 2074391016132~ OP Y e
AkA - ‘ ‘ )  Dateof Offense: _11/17/2017 A N 0/

Race: Sex: M Age: 45 y  SC.Code§. _16-13-0180(B)2) - w%
DOB: NNy  SS/: SN )  CDR Code #: 3599 APRo, .
: <~
Address. _ ) SC (0’9

City,State.Zip: 6)
on SID% — ) SENTENCE SHEET urto
. . ) ENCE Of 4y
*CDL Yes[ ] No[] CMV Yes[] No[ ] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[] Y [ O k{ I peals
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was, [ CONVICTED OF  or [JPLEADS
TO: RSG/ Receiving Stolen Goods, Value More Than $2,000 but less than $10,000 (Enhancement per 16-1-0057)
in violation of § 16-13-0180(B)(2) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3599
[X]NON-VIOLENT [JVIOLENT  [JSERIOUS = [JMOST SERIOUS [ Mandatory GPS(CSC (] §17-25-45
w/minor Ist or Lewd Act)
The charge is: Q{As Indicted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense, [:|Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
The plea is: [TJWithout Negotiations or Recommendatlon Negotiated Sentence [0 Recommgndation by the State.
[N .
Afr/’i’ést%w 28 AV U1 IR /m‘l /@M/ﬁ %/, 7£J  Jezziz
urtney SCBar# ()  Defendant </ SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is coffimited to the ‘E(State Department of Corrections, [] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of é days/month // r [] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of . days/months/years and/or payment

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for
months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probatlon
which are incorporated by reference.

CONCURRENT /Z] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: fylp/ 7 7202:;701/ u/f\bé /o;/

The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and apphed by SCDOC

(] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16- 25 20 or 16-25-65 (Domestlc ,

Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

(] RESTITUTION: [[JDeferred [ ]Def. Waives Hearing [ ]Ordered PTUP

Total: § : plus 20% fee: $ - days/hours Public Service Employment

*Payment Terms: : T Obtain GED  []
[J Setby SCDPPPS _ : ¢ Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp. .
' : May serve W/E begining
Recipient: : - Substance Abuse Counseling ]
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing [ ]
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ . : Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ 100.00D pmts. of § beginning
iéz‘;‘;;g\(gﬁl(iil Surch?)rge) o i:go . g $ 7ﬁaid to Public Defender Fund
-J- ssessmen R g ) !
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 7§ Other: 15— 3P4 e _
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 2R/ 0
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $ :
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  $ : [] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
3% to County (if paid in installments) 3 579 Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk
, during probation and shall be collected before
(':) any other fees.

TOTAL $ JAK. 7

Presiding Judge

Judge Code: 5 “ o
Sentence Date: /é 070/_&_*_

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk,
Court Reporter:

SCCA/217 (04/2018)



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT FOR

_ ) : POSSESSING OR RECEIVING STOLEN GOO0DS
COUNTY OF PICKENS : ) '
Ata Court of General Scséions, convened on JU“ ] 2 20 ]8 the Grand Jurors of Pickens

County present upon their oath:

That JAMES CHRIS’I‘OPI—]’}}ZR ']“OWNSEND did in'.Pickens County,'on or aboﬁt the l%th day of November,
2017, receive, buy or possesS stolen goQ«dS, chattels, or other property, to wit: 1.991 Ford F-150, belonging to.
DENNIS DELMAR, such goods being valued at Jess [han. ten Thousar}d Dollars, JAMES CHRISTOPHER
TOWNSEND knew or had reason to.belvit‘:vc the goods, chattels, or property to be stolen. This is in violation of

§16-13-0180 of the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and provided.
P L L
W2 / R “ / 1 A S .
I iy e
OLICITOR | BAR # 102739




WITNESSES

Joseph F Perry

Pickens County Sheriff's Office

DOCKET NO. 2018-GS-39- QE‘S‘ ?)

CRR

The State of South Carolma

County of Plckens

11/21/2017

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

N 12208 oo

DIRECT PRESENTMENT

. D.0.B 06/1 711973

SS# 251-23-5012

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

m JUN T2 2078

:ZL&Z@WM%@

Foreperson of Grand Jury

VERDICT

THE STATE

VS.

'JAMES CHRISTOPHER TOWNSEND

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

Indictment for
3599

POSSESSING OR RECEIVING STOLEN GOODS

VIOLATION § 16-13-0180(B)(2)
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5TATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA - INTHE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

)
COUNTY OF Pickens g o L
STATE VS, §  INDICTMENT/CASE# __2018G839¢512, §13
James Christopher Townsend )y - A/W#:  2017A3910101334 iy
ARA: )  Dateof Offense: _11/17/2017 Dl O %
Race: - Sex: M _ Age 45 ) SC.Code§ :_56-050750BYD = @
DOE: S — ) CDRCode#: __ 0065 - APR 2 9 2050
ress: RN ) C

City,State, Zip: . )

iy, State, Zip: S ) SENTENCE SHEET ~OUrt of
DL# " RN ) . [/} ') ; . /6 \/ '/’ pea/
*CDL Yes[] No[J] CMV Yes[] No[] HazmatYes[] No[] , WA (o )
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was - [JCONVICTEDOF -or ' [JPLEADS
TO: Traffic, Failure To Stop For Blue Light ‘ ) "

in violation of § 56-05-0750(B)(1) of the S.C.-Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0065 :
[XINON-VIOLENT . [JVIOLENT [JSERIOUS  []MOST SERIOUS  [] Mandatory GPS(CSC (] §17-25-45

w/minor st or Lewd Act)

The charge is: ﬁ As Indicted, [ ]JLesser Included Offense,’ [ ]Defendant Waive a\lrf:sentment to Grand Jury. {defendant's initials)

- Thepleais: [ JWithout Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negptiated Se eﬁce, [ ] Recommendation by the State. -
T ean, 0759 N L AT Zi B 10229
Real ()Iouhney SC Bar# (3" Defendant \_ " KING, DANIE SC Bar®

N ’ - : Attorney: for Defedddnt

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the (% State Dvepartment of Corrections, ] ‘County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of é days/monthis/years pr- (L] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided thﬁ‘(ﬁon the service of . days/months/years and/or payment

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is-suspended with probation for
months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation,
%ich are incorporated_EZ eference.

CONCURRENT et W [J CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: %/;M FROBITIOL  \fl oL ()

/[j The Defendant is to bé given credit for time served pilrsuant to S:C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.

[ ] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
. Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
(] RESTITUTION: [ ]Deferred [ ]Def. Waives Hearing [ JOrdered PTUP

Total: $ plus 20% fee: 5 _ : _ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: : : i Obtain GED D
[ Set by SCDPPPS i Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
: , h '~ May serve W/E begining
Recipient: : Substance Abuse Counseling |
*Fine: 3 Random Drug/Alcohol testing [}
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) § Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ - pmts. of § beginning
g;:;;;;(‘igi)l(iw Surchil)rge) :;(2)0 ' 2 $ paid to Public Defender Fund
-5-2995 ssessmen %/ o ' .
. §56-1-286.(DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other: TR s pEpIED> B
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 $ 7
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding)  $25 $ a8 00
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $ v
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) §s50 § .
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) " $40/ca  § : + . .« [] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ A1 Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

~ e during probation and shall be collected before

: A ii: 75 : any other fees. //
/l " W . . ‘ .\.K ) ? B

% ) / / ¢ Presiding Judge _ A o &, %)M?\L'
Clerk of Court/ Deputy C .[‘k ,[ 1 'L/V/,A'{/j ’ﬂ( i .IZ//)” - L_,legeCOde R Q//& o >

Court Reporter: - .

@ .

TOTAL

- Sentence Date: 4&’,}/ /&, Horg
SCCA/217 (04/2018)



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) - INDICTMENT FOR
: )] FAILURE TO STOP FOR A BLUE LIGHT

COUNTY OF PICKENS )
At a Court of.Gencral Sessions; convened on, JU“ g 2 2&18 | the Grand Jurors of Pickens

County present upén their oath: ' |

That JAMES CHRISTOPHER TOWNSFND did in Pickens County,kon or about the 17th day of November,
2017, willfully, knowingly, and unlawfully commit_the offense of failure to stop for police vehiclé in that the said
defendant while driving on a roéd, street.‘o‘r high'wa}./ of the Stéte did, under circumstances where it would be ‘
reasonable for a driver to hear or see 51gnals from the law enforcement vehicle, fail to stop when 31gnaled to do e}
by a pollce vehicle using blue lights and/or siren. This is in v1olat10n of§56 5-750 of the South Carolina Code of

Laws (1976) as amended.

Against the peace and digmty_ of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and provided.

g /1}()

SOLICITOR L BAR # 102739




WITNESSES

Nicholas H Bolt

" Pickens County Sheriff's Office

DOCKET NO. 8-GS-39-
.K NO. 2018-GS-39- 05\
The State of South Carolina

County of Pickens

11/21/2017

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
2017A3910101334 i

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

muzp_lm |
- JUN 1 72018 -

—~N,~—

Rl

Foreperson of Grand Jury

COURT OF GENERAL SEVSSIONS

JUN 22018 rermaots

THE STATE

Vs.

JAMES CHRISTOPHER TOWNSEND

VERDICT

Indictment for
0065
FAILURE TO STOP FOR A BLUE LIGHT

VIOLATION § 56-05-0750(B)(1)

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:
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STATE OF SOUTH W’NAQD » IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
County of . (,/ g S : ’BE ,L/ Indictm{#ilumber:
\ Y 9@

Ny | TR e YR 1

- - , s . Probation C/Wis: w A-1 L
m’(dﬁ_ », UWH%Q%}; 1 QYA / f R £:.‘. -
Race: ! » ex: Name of Origina nses o lorc AALL/C 2
DOB: ' K a Original A/\Ng#: %mﬁi’ _I'j}(t);é‘-’;q

f
: L
5 ' Date of Original Offense: (J‘ L) > 14
Conviction S.C. Code §: /1] ~

LK . Conviction CDR Code # '?'lﬁﬁéﬁ/“)'a /
‘ . onviction ode #: . 7/
) . | | . Original Sentence: E;) UY% ¢ ;')

- ORDER e
The above named defendant ha@tck)z@fﬂ?@olating the conditions of probation ordered on( 2‘ / \Z, z / _}Lu in the Court
of General Sessions of ‘ _/] R County, and/or the additional conditions ordered by the Cougtjn.probati
continuation orders(s) issued on ] , as set forth in the éttaCheq) or citation(s) dated : ’

. After hearing the evidence and being duly advised, in the (presence/absence) of the defendant, | find that the above

n)an‘(g defen%hféiqlah:d @\follmg C\Oliditi%isf probation: (List by number or indicate special conditions as provided in the affidavit)
R0 W N (N M 10 O | N i

Therefore, IT IS ORDERED that: ]
the suspended sentence be revoked and the above named defendant be required to serve S : momhs/@.remainder
of the original sentence, and/or pay $ - .

O the suspended sentence be revoked and the above named defendant be required to serve months/years of the o‘riginal
sentence and/or pay $ ; thereupon to be reinstated on probation, subject to the conditions set forth in the .
. attached order and not inconsistent with this order. '

O -the above named defendant is continued on probation as provided for in the original sentence, subject to the conditions set
forth therein and not inconsistent with this order, :

O probation is reduced to time served under supervision and the defendant is discharged from supervision on this date.

O  the above named defendant is placed on electronic monitoring pursuant to §23-3-540 (mandatory 4if convicted of first or third degree
criminal sexual conduct with a minor or lewd act, discretionary if convicted of any other applicable sex offense against a minor).

\CD Financial Obligations: Order satisfies: E\@epartment fees (arrearage) Civil judgment: [JCepartment fees
: NUFines and other fees (arrearage / balance) [Fines and other fees -
URestitution (and 20%) (arrearage / balance)- estitution (and 20%)
L) Additional Conditions ordered by the Court: T

{

© "7 RECEIVE
C o APR20 29

o b
QA_A

The defendant is given credit for pre-revocation hearing detention time on curfent p%l&ﬂqmnﬁﬁm&d and

c.

applied by the SC Department of Corrections. )

The defendant is to be given credit for pretrial detention time served (N/A if defendant has served prior SCDC time).

The defendant has served ' ) days/months/years of prior revocations and/or initial SCDC time.

0% o

The defendant was previously placed on active eléctronic monitoring pursuant,/tf)/§2'v3—3—(5487;_d '

This _ \\g . dayof \’3\-@(\\ %fg\q /

— o L
NOVEDYRSN , ’ F’resid};% “.'S\xdci&acu%t«

You are hereby advised that under the law the Court may at any time revoke or modify any condition of this probation; impose any lawful conditions it deems proper; or extend your period
of probation not to exceed five (5) years. At any time within the period of your probation, the Court may require you to serve-any part of the original sentence imposed.

Judicial Circuit

This is to cer{ify that | have read, or have had read to me, the order and the conditions set out therein. | agree to comply with such conditions and the conditions of my attached
probation order during the period of my probation. | have received a copy of this Court's order and all attachments. . . ’

Offender's Signature Witnessed by .

Signed this day of , at - C SC
Day Month Year : City

NDDDO FCoarms O 7CH o~ Y - e e



IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
Indictment Number:

00 e

roEat|on C/Wis: .M‘\

STATE OF soufq g N
County of @E'e ﬁ; )

STATE

AKAR_] M@ C/hf )W?J l

Race: _ /A . Sex: iy f

{

{

= S

/| - r\ N [N b R
Name of Origi‘na ffense =~ o
orgnatamis. IR TOTODT ]
Date of Original Offense: _ { )» /] ]

Conviction S.C. Code §: \LQ_“ ]

L1D)
Conviction CDR Code #: . / 'CZ / !}

Original Sentence: @ A DY
e . ’ ORDER s e e \),.\

The above named defenda?ﬁbt awnh violating the conditions of probation ordered on ﬁ A / 2\/’/ ' k in the Court
of General Sessions of County, and/or the additional cerditigns ordered by the Coqu EE@@?E
continuation orders(s) issued on , as set forth in the attache) or citation(s) dated

. After hearing the evidence and bemg duly advnsed in the (presence/absence) of the defendant, | find that the above

named}deﬁejl)ant.has v10!ate_\he @er&ﬁnd tion( robation: (List by number or indicate special conditions as provided in the aff/dav:t)

Therefore, IT IS ORDERED that: -
Q the suspended sentence be revoked and the above named defendant be required to serve_ = % mﬁgears:ﬁe remainder’
of the original sentence, and/or pay $ . .

O the suspended sentence be revoked and the above named defendant be required to serve months/years of the original
sentence and/or pay $ ; thereupon to be reinstated on probation, subject to the conditions set forth in the
attached order and not inconsistent W|th this order.

0O the above named defendant is continued on probation as provided for in the original sentence subject to the conditions set
forth therein and not inconsistent with this order.

O probatxon is reduced to time served under superV|S|on and the defendant is discharged from supervision on this date.

O the above named defendant is placed on electronic monltorlng pursuant to §23-3-540 (mandatory if convicted of first or third degree
criminal sexual conduct with a minor or lewd act, dlscret|onary if convicted of any other applicable sex offense against a mihor).

”@i) Financial Obligations: Order satisfies: epartment fees (arrearage) Civil judgment:  ODepartment fees
. ines and other fees (arrearage / balance) Eines and other fees

DRestututlon (and 20%) ( arrearﬁ%CEwE estitution (and 20%)

&

T APR 29 2019
""" _ SC Court of Appeals

The defendant is given credit for pre-revocation hearing detention time on current probation violation to be calculated and
applied by the SC Department of Corrections.

0.

Additional Conditions ordered by the Court:

The defendant is to be given credit for pretrial detention time served (N/Aif defendant has served prior SCDC time).
The defendant has served Q 2 : days/months/yeafs of prior revocations and/or initial SCDC time.
The defendant was previously placed on active electronic monitoring pursuant}@/§23 3-549\\4

okt &

L

This _ \\0 dayof Qﬁ\’\\ {L\Q\ Y 7;‘”’//’—
TR 2N . Pres@tgg\*ldge 5&()59_\%%9\/

Judicial Circuit

You are hereby advised that under the law the Court may at any time revoke or modify any condition of this probation; impose any lawful conditions it deems proper,; or extend your penod
of probation not to exceed five (5) years. At any time within the period of your probation, the Court may require you to serve any part of the ongmal sentence imposed.

This is to certify that | have read, or have had read to me, the order and the conditions set out therein. | agree to comply with such conditions and the conditions of my attached
probation order during the period of my probation. | have received a copy of this Court's order and all attachments.

Offender's Signature Wltnessed. by

Signed this , day of | at ' ' sC
Day - Month Year . ’ City

DPPPS Form 9 (Stock) Revision: F Revision Date 11-28-2016 _ Copy Distributions: White-Clerk of Court; Yellow-SCDC: Pink-Offender File; Gold-Offender



o ‘, IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

20lp

robat!on C/W#s
d’

: g 8
Name of Ongln e1 ’- m‘)ﬂj | \i)"
Original A/W#: a?% Lf_) ﬁ ):/

STATE OF SOUT} LINA -~ o
County of - il 4 i/%)
STATE

AKAffjfffiqéiiD(c//)HZEﬁIJCi

Race: t

DOB:

SSN: Date of Original Offense: f

SID# ~ Conviction S.C. Code §: —~

Conviction CDR Code # . /) /- ] / Sy /

O” T%§tm“e O™ - SE- ST
e T - - ORDER : /j Llj]
The above named defendantj;a?&%ih ed with V|olat|ng the conditions of probation ordered on& ,_' ; ﬁ |n the Court

of General Sessions of County, and/or the additional conditiags ordered by the Court j
. continuation orders(s) issued on . as set forth in the attached or citation(s) dated iz
. After hearing the evidence and being-duly adwsed in the (presence/absence of the defendant, | find that the above

ilarqj d%ndant hgs WQLand&/fo') mg ;) % s) of probatlon (List by number or indicate special conditions as provided in the affidavit)
3 § ¢ . \ i

Therefore IT IS ORDERED that

the suspended sentence be revoked and the above named defendant be requtred to serve 5’ men-mézgears} the remamder
of the original sentence, and/or pay $". .

(1 the suspended sentence be revoked and the above named defendant be. required to serve months/years of the onglnal
sentence and/or pay $ ; thereupon to be remstated on probation, subject to.the conditions set forth in the
attached order and not inconsistent thh this order : .

the above named defendant ls._,contlnued on probation as'proyided for‘in‘the original eentence, subject to the conditions set
forth therein and not inconsistent with this order. . ' . :

O

probation is reduced to time served under supervision and the defendant is discharged from‘supervision' on this date.

the above named defendant is placed on electronlc monitoring pursuant to §23-3-540 (mandatory if COﬂVICted of first or third degree
. criminal sexual conduct with a minor or lewd act, discretionary if convicted of any other applicable sex offense against a minor).

A4 0O 0

. Financial Obllgatlons. Order satisfies: - epartment fees (arrearage) : Civil judgment: . ODepartment fees
. : : ines and other fees (arrearage / balance) L]Fines and other fees

ClRestitution (and 20%) (arr SBT3 E@EWEW@SUMUM (and 20%)
S eR2o

i
i
i

- - SC Court of Appeals

[ Additional Conditions ordered by the Court;

The defendant is given credit for pre- -revocation hearing detentlon tlme on current probatlon violation to be calculated -and
- applied by the SC Department of Corrections.

E@ The defendant is to be given credit for pretrial detention time served (N/A if defendant has served‘prior SCDC time).
{@ The defendant has served 5 - days/monthof 'prior revocations and/or initial SCDC. time.
([l

The defendant was previously placed on aottve electronrc monltonng pursuﬂo §23Q‘59§) A

" This \QQ Q(‘}(\\\ QD\L’\ S \por . Sy —
\\u {)\") _ SR Prz/SIdnguggle\ TuAag \b.\)\oo/

Judicial Circuit

You are hereby advised that under the law the Court may at any time.revoke or modify any condition of this probation; impose any lawfui conditions it deems proper ar extend your period
of probation not to exceed five (5) years. At any time within the period of your probation, the Court may require you to serve any part of the original sentence imposed. .

This is to certify that | have read or have had read to me, the order and the conditions set out thereln | agree to comply with such conditions and the conditions of my attached
probation order during the period of my probation. | have received a copy of thIS Court's order and all attachments. Co

Offender's Slgnature - . o a Witnessed by
. . .

Signed this dayof,. = - ‘ at ‘ o sc

Day & Month Year ) 0, ' Ctty

DPPPS Form 9 (Stock) Revision: F Revision Date 11-28-2016 o Copy Drstrtbuttons White-Clerk of Court Yelow- SCDC Pink-Offender Flle Gold-Offender -




